Trupti Dalvi

From: Nimisha Jadhav

Sent: 13 July 2023 15:51

To: Suraj Kumbhar

Cc: Trupti Dalvi; Amol Dandekar; Sitaram Mistry; Shashank Mahadik; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: Invoice approval - Steel Craft - GHU -SKPL

Attachments: SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD Ledger.pdf; SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD (Invoice SC13).pdf; SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD (Invoice SC24).pdf; 106-23-24 Steel Craft - Fabricated -

Dear Suraj,

The Lounge -Doc.pdf; 126-23-24 Steel Craft - Fabricated - Masala Kitchen - Guwahati - Doc.pdf; RE: Guwahati POs for Approval

Kindly provide Mr.Ameet Koomar approval on attached Steel craft invoices for The lounge — Guwahati.

Project

New Build /

Revamp

Status

Vendor Name

PO No.

PO Value

Advance
Percentage

ADV Amount

Guwahati

The Lounge- 1st Floor

New Build

Completed

Steel Craft

PO/SKPL/23-24/000106

17-04-23

272,002

70%

161,35

Guwahati

Masala kitchen

New Build

Completed

Steel Craft

PO/SKPL/23-24/000126

17-04-23

304,558.00

70%

180,67(

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 2:49 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice approval - Steel Craft - GHU -SKPL

Approved

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 1:48 PM
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry

<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik

<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Invoice approval - Steel Craft - GHU -SKPL

Dear Madam,

Kindly approve attached invoice to process further.

Bui
Location Project ey e Status Vendor Name Date PO Value AL ADV Amount

Revamp Percentage
1 Guwabhati The Lounge- 1st Floor New Build Completed | Steel Craft PO/SKPL/23-24/000106 17-04-23 272,002 70% 161,35’
2 Guwahati Masala kitchen New Build Completed Steel Craft PO/SKPL/23-24/000126 17-04-23 304,558.00 70% 180,67(

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 1:35 PM
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Guwahati Invoice And Ledger Semolina Kitchen Pvt Ltd -

Dear Trupti




Approved
Thanks

Amol Dandekar

From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Guwahati Invoice And Ledger Semolina Kitchen Pvt Ltd -

Dear Amol Sir,
Please find attached a Tax Invoice and a PO copy from Steel Craft for the delivery at Guwahati - Masala Kitchen and The Lounge.

Kindly approve the same for payment process.

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: 10 July 2023 18:03

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>;
Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Guwahati Invoice And Ledger Semolina Kitchen Pvt Ltd -

Dear Nimisha Ma’am,
Please find attached a Tax Invoice and a PO copy from Steel Craft for the delivery at Guwahati - Masala Kitchen and The Lounge.

Kindly process for the same.



Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 10 July 2023 13:07

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Guwahati Invoice And Ledger Semolina Kitchen Pvt Ltd

Nimisha /Trupti

Please submit the invoices on Priority

From: Accounts . <accounts@steel-craft.in>

Sent: 06 July 2023 21:11

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Milind <milind@steel-craft.in>

Subject: Guwahati Invoice And Ledger Semolina Kitchen Pvt Ltd

Dear Sir

Please go through the KFC Invoice and Ledger of Guwahati Semolina Kitchen Pvt Ltd.

Regards
Shantanu S Patyane



